Yukon Land Claims Bibliography



[YTG Collection], 2002/140 #1 PHO 547



SELECTIVE BIBLIOGRAPHY

ON

YUKON LAND CLAIMS

DOCUMENTS

HELD IN THE

YUKON ARCHIVES LIBRARY

Yukon Archives March 2011 c2011, Government of Yukon, Yukon Tourism and Culture, Yukon Archives, Box 2703, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6

Photo credits cover:

[YTG collection], 2002/140 #1 PHO 547: The land claims negotiations process set out to resolve how aboriginal people's rights would be defined. On April 1, 1990, following nearly 17 years of negotiations, the Council for Yukon Indians, the Yukon Government and the Canadian Government took one of the final steps toward a settlement. 1989 [People meeting, seated at tables arranged in the round]

Cataloguing-in-publication

Yukon Archives

Selective bibliography on Yukon land claims documents held in the Yukon Archives Library. – Whitehorse, Yukon : Yukon Tourism and Culture, Yukon Archives, c2011.

ISBN: 978-1-55362-508-7

- 1. Yukon Archives -- Catalogs.
- 2. Land claims Yukon Bibliography
- 3. Yukon First Nations Claims Bibliography
- 4. Yukon Politics and government -- Bibliography

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	
BIBLIOGRAPHY	3
AGREEMENTS & ANNUAL REPORTS	21
AGREEMENTS:	23
AGREEMENTS-IN-PRINCIPLE & SUB-AGREEMENTS:	23
FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS:	
ANNUAL REPORTS:	26
YUKON FIRST NATIONS AGREEMENTS INVENTORY	27
CARCROSS/TAGISH FIRST NATION	29
CHAMPAGNE AND AISHIHIK FIRST NATIONS	
FIRST NATION OF NACHO NYAK DUN	31
KLUANE FIRST NATION	32
KWANLIN DUN FIRST NATION	
LITTLE SALMON/CARMACKS FIRST NATION	34
SELKIRK FIRST NATION	35
TA'AN KWACH'AN COUNCIL	36
TESLIN TLINGIT COUNCIL	
TR'ONDEK HEWCH'IN FIRST NATION	38
VUNTUT GWITCHIN FIRST NATIONS	39
TRANSBOUNDARY AGREEMENTS & ANNUAL REPORTS	41
GWICH'IN TRIBAL COUNCIL	43
Inuvialuit	44
SAHTU TRIBAL COUNCIL	46

Introduction

In 1973, the Yukon Native Brotherhood started the Yukon land claim process by presenting "Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow" proposal to the federal government. For the next twenty years the federal, territorial and the First Nations governments negotiated the initial "Agreements-in Principle" and "Framework Agreements" which laid the groundwork for the first edition of the "Umbrella Final Agreement" in 1990. Between 1990 and 1993 the first four First Nations Final and Self-Governments Agreements were finalized. In May 1993 the Umbrella Final Agreement, and the first four Final and Self-Government Agreements were signed in Whitehorse. Over the next thirteen years (from 1993 to 2006) eleven of the Yukon First Nations signed their Final and Self-Governments Agreements with the federal and territorial governments. Only three of the First Nations are now without Final and Self-Government Agreements.

The Yukon Land Claim Bibliography was initially drafted for the '*Transcending Borders Symposium*' on the Alaska and Yukon land claims that was held in Whitehorse in November 2008. This edition of the bibliography consists of two parts—the first part is a selective author-title listing of titles produced by Yukon Native Brotherhood, Council for Yukon Indians, Council of Yukon First Nations, and the federal & territorial governments. Also included in the first part are assessments, evaluations, thesis, submissions, court decisions, etc. that have been published on the Yukon land claims.

The second part consists of three sections—1) Inventory of Agreements and Annuals Reports, 2) First Nations Agreements, and 3) Transboundary Agreements and Annual Reports that are held by the Yukon Archives Library. The first section includes drafts, interim texts, proofing editions, etc. and the final editions of the Agreements-in-Principle, Framework Agreements, Sub-Agreements and the Umbrella Final Agreement that were negotiated between the years 1980 to 1993. Also included is an inventory of the annual reports that are a requirement of the land claims process since 1996

The second section lists by First Nation the final, self-government and financial agreements that have been signed by the federal and territorial governments and each First Nation government which are held by the Yukon Archives Library. The third section is a listing of transboundary agreements and annual reports that are held by the Yukon Archives Library for the Gwich'in Tribal Council, Inuvialuit and the Sahtu Tribal Council.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

AUTHOR-TITLE LISTING

Blake, Phillip. *The Dene: Land and Unity for the Native People of the Mackenzie Valley, a Statement of Rights.* Yellowknife, NWT: Dene Nation, 1975.

Location: PAM 1975-0092

Cadieux, Pierre H. [Notes for a Speech [re: Signing an Agreement-in-Principle over Yukon Indian Land Claims, May 29, 1989]]. [Ottawa, Ontario]: Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, 1989.

Location: PAM 1989-0076

Canada. An Act to Approve, Give Effect to and Declare Valid the Agreement Between the Committee for Original Peoples' Entitlement, Representing the Inuvialuit of the Inuvialuit Settlement Region, and the Government of Canada and to Amend the National Parks Act in Consequence Thereof = Loi Approuvant, Mettant en Vigueur et Déclarant Valide la Convention Conclue Entre le Comité d'Etude des Droits des Autochtones, qui Représente les Inuvialuit de la Région Désignée, au Sens de la Convention, et le Gouvernement du Canada, et Modifiant la Loi sur les Parcs Nationaux en Conséquence. Ottawa, Ontario: Queen's Printer for Canada, 1984.

Location: PAM 1984-0096

Canada. Bill C-33: an Act to Approve, Give Effect to and Declare Valid Land Claims Agreements Entered into between Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada, the Government of the Yukon Territory and Certain First Nations in the Yukon Territory, to Provide for Approving, Giving Effect to and Declaring Valid Other Land Claims Agreements Entered into After This Act Comes Into Force, and to Make Consequential Amendments to Other Acts = Projet de Loi C-33: Loi Approuvant, Mettant en Vigueur et Déclarant Valides les Accords sur les Revendications Territoriales Conclus Entre sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, le Gouvernement du Territoire du Yukon et Certaines Premières Nations du Yukon, Permettant d'Approuver, de Mettre en Vigueur et de Déclarer Valides les Accords Ainsi Conclus Après l'Entrée en Vigueur de la Présente Loi et Modifiant d'Autres Lois en Conséquence. Ottawa, Ontario: Queen's Printer for Canada, 1994.

Location: PAM 1994-0415

Canada. Bill C-34: an Act Respecting Self-Government for First Nations in the Yukon Territory = Projet de Loi C-34: Loi Relative à l'Autonomie Gouvernemental des Premières Nations du Yukon. Ottawa, Ontario: Queen's Printer for Canada, 1994.

Location: PAM 1994-0414

Canada. Bill C-75: an Act Providing for the Ratification and the Bringing into Effect of the Framework Agreement on First Nation Land Management = Projet de Loi C-75: Loi Portant Ratification de l'Accord-Cadre Relatif à la Gestion des Terres des Premières Nations et Visant sa Prise d'Effet. Ottawa, Ontario: Canada Communications Group-Publishing, 1996.

Location: PAM 1996-0828

Canada. Chapter 35: An Act Respecting Self Government for First Nations in the Yukon Territory = Chapitre 35: Loi Relative à l'Autonomie Gouvernemental des Premières Nations du Yukon. Ottawa, Ontario: Queen's Printer, 1994.

Location: PAM 1994-0147

Canada. Federal Government-AIP Commentary. [Ottawa, Ontario: Government of Canada, c1990].

Location: 346.719 204 Fed AIP

Canada. Points of Agreement. Ottawa, Ontario: Government of Canada, 1984.

Location: PAM 1984-0165

Canada. *Umbrella Final Agreement*. [Ottawa, Ontario]: Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, 2001.

Location: PAM 2001-0282

Canada. Yukon Indian Land Claim Framework Agreement. [Ottawa, Ontario: Government of Canada], 1988.

Location: 354. 971 91 Yuk

Canada. Federal Court. In the Federal Court of Canada Trial Division between the Kaska Dena Council et al., plaintiffs and Her Majesty the Queen, defendant. [Ottawa, Ontario: Federal Court of Canada, 1986].

Location: 342.087 03 KDC 1986

Cohn, Steven Mitchell. Competing Claims, Uncertain Sovereignties: Resource Conflict and Evolving Tripartite Federalism in Yukon Territory, Canada. Berkeley, California: University of California, Berkeley, 2001.

Location: 323.119 7 Cohn

Committee for Fairness and Unity through Understanding, Rights, and Equity. *Petition for a Referendum*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Committee for Fairness and Unity Through Understanding, Rights, and Equity, 1988.

Location: PAM 1988-0013

COPE/Government Working Group. Summary of the Agreement in Principle on the Inuvialuit Land Rights Claim. [Ottawa, Ontario: Government of Canada, 1978].

Location: PAM 1978-0321

Council for Yukon Indians. "Framework Agreement": a Land Claim Settlement Information Package, July 18, 1988. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians], 1988.

Location: 342.719 1 Frame

Council for Yukon Indians. [Land Claims Information Package]. Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, [1977].

Location: PAM 1977-0317

Council for Yukon Indians. *The Settlement Process*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, 1980].

Location: PAM 1980-0442

Council for Yukon Indians. *Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow: a Statement of Grievances and an Approach to Settlement by the Yukon Indian People*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, 1973.

Location: 970.471 2 CYI

Council for Yukon Indians. *Together Today ... For Our Children Tomorrow, the First Negotiations*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, [1977].

Location: PAM 1977-0415

Council for Yukon Indians. *Together Today ... For Our Children Tomorrow, Volume 2.* Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, 1977.

Location: PAM 1977-0147

Council for Yukon Indians. *Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow: [Program for Official Signing of the Umbrella Final Agreement...]*, *Saturday, May 29, 1993.* [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Council for Yukon Indians, 1993.

Location: PAM 1993-0075

Council for Yukon Indians. *Together Today ... for Our Elders*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, 1982].

Location: 305.26 Toget

Council for Yukon Indians. Wildlife Resources and Yukon Indian Land Claims: a Summary of Major Points Discussed at Meetings with the Council of Yukon Indians Land Claims Strategy Group, March 14-15, 1978. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Council of Yukon Indians, 1978.

Location: PAM 1978-0492

Council for Yukon Indians. *Yukon Indian Land Claims*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians, [ca. 1970's].

Location: PAM ND-0394

Council for Yukon Indians. *The Yukon Land Claim Student Resource Book*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Council for Yukon Indians & Yukon Education, c1994.

Location: PAM 1994-0331

Council for Yukon Indians. Land Claims Dept. *Understanding the Yukon Umbrella Final Agreement: a Land Claim Settlement Information Package*. 3rd ed. [Whitehorse, Yukon: CYI Land Claims Dept., 1990].

Location: 343.710 25 Und 1990

Council of Yukon First Nations. *A Shared Journey: New Relationships and the Yukon Land Claim, October 1-4, 1995, Whitehorse, Yukon: Program.* Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon College and the Council of Yukon First Nations, 1995.

Location: PAM 1995-0340i

Council of Yukon First Nations. *Together Today ... for Our Children Tomorrow: the Vuntut Gwich'in First Nation Land Claim: a Summary.* [Whitehorse, Yukon: Council of Yukon First Nations], 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0505

Council of Yukon First Nations. *Understanding the Umbrella Final Agreement*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Council of Yukon First Nations, 1995.

Location: PAM 1995-0340

Council of Yukon First Nations. *Understanding the Yukon Umbrella Final Agreement: a Land Claim Settlement Information Package*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Council of Yukon First Nations & YTG Land Claims Secretariat, 1997].

Location: 343.710 25 Und 1997

Cruikshank, Julie. *Myths and Futures in the Yukon Territory: the Inquiry as a Social Dragnet*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: J. Cruikshank], 1978.

Location: PAM 1978-0182

Cuthand, Doug. "Yukon Land Claims a Serious Error." Saskatchewan Indian, v. 3, no. 2, 1974.

Location: PAM 1974-0063

Cumming, P. A. Public Lands, Native Land Claims and Land Use. [np: P. Cumming], 1973.

Location: PAM 1973-0110

DPA Group Inc. *Memorandum to Cabinet: Accelerated Band Planning and Training Program, Yukon Region.* [Whitehorse, Yukon]: DPA Group Inc, 1984.

Location: 323.119 707 DPAGrou

Duerden, Frank. Beyond the Yukon Claim?: an Exploration of Possible Benefits of an Implemented Yukon Land Claim Framework Agreement. Whitehorse, Yukon: [Council for Yukon Indians], 1990.

Location: 342.719 1 Bey

Elliott, David W. Constitutional Change for Yukon. Whitehorse, Yukon: Land Claims Secretariat, 1982.

Location: 342.719 1 Ell

Elliott, David W. *The Development of Greater Self-Government in the Yukon Territory: Legal and Constitutional Provisions Affecting Yukon Indian People.* [Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat], 1979.

Location: 970.509 719 1 Ell

Fumoleau, René. As Long as This Land Shall Last: A History of Treaty 8 and Treaty 11, 1870-1939. Toronto, Ontario: McClelland and Stewart Ltd., [1973].

Location: 970.5 Fum 1973

Indian Affairs and Northern Development Canada. *Guide to the Yukon Indian Land Claim Agreement-in-Principle*. Ottawa, Ontario: Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1989.

Location: PAM 1989-0140

Indian Affairs and Northern Development. *The Western Arctic Claim: a Guide to the Inuvialuit Final Agreement.* Ottawa, Ontario: Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1984.

Location: PAM 1984-0166

Indian and Inuit Affairs Canada. A Proposal to Meet Accelerating Band Planning and Training Requirements in Yukon Region. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Indian and Inuit Affairs, 1983.

Location: PAM 1983-0273

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada. Five-Year Review of the Umbrella Final Agreement Implementation Plan and Yukon First Nation Final Agreement Implementation Plans for the First Four Yukon First Nations, February 14, 1995-February 13, 2000. Ottawa, Ontario: Public Works and Government Services Canada, [c2000].

Location: 342.719 1 Cana

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada. *Jurisdictional Responsibilities for Land Resources, Land Use and Development in the Yukon Territory and Northwest Territories, Yukon First Nations Settlement Areas.* [Ottawa, Ontario]: Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, [1998].

Location: PAM 1997-0518

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada. *An Overview [to the Umbrella Final Agreement]*. [Ottawa, Ontario]: Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, 2001.

Location: PAM 2001-0283

Indian Claims Commission. *Kluane First Nation, Kluane National Park and Kluane Game Sanctuary Inquiry*. [Ottawa, Ontario]: Indian Claims Commission, 2007.

Location: 346.710 432 089 972 Can ICC

Indian Claims Commission. *Kluane First Nation Inquiry: Kluane Game Sanctuary and Kluane National Park Reserve Creation: Interim Ruling.* [Ottawa, Ontario]: Indian Claims Commission, 2000.

Location: PAM 2000-0461

Inuit Tapirisat of Canada. Agreement-in-Principle as to the ettlement of Inuit Land Claims in the Northwest Territories and the Yukon Territory between: Government of Canada and Inuit Tapirisat of Canada. Ottawa: Inuit Tapirisat of Canada, 1976.

Location: 333.320 9 ITC

Jones, Richard C. *Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act of 1971 (Public Law 92-203): History and Analysis.* [Washington, D.C.]: Library of Congress, Congressional Research Service, 1972.

Location: 348 Jon

Koepke, Tim E. *A Yukon Land Claim Settlement: New Economic Opportunities*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Land Claims Secretariat, 1987.

Location: PAM 1987-0453

Koh, Glenda. *Implementation of Sustainable Development Provisions in the Yukon First Nations Final Agreements*. Ann Arbor, Michigan: UMI Dissertation Services, 2004.

Location: 342.719 1 Koh

Land Claims Training Assessment Committee. [Claims Settlement Research Document]. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Land Claims Training Assessment Committee, 1989.

Location: PAM 1989-0442

LeBlond, Nancy Russell. *The Northern Yukon: a National Priority: Background Paper to the Written Testimony of Nancy Russell LeBlond*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Beaufort Sea Environmental Assessment and Review Panel, 1983.

Location: 333.823 21 LeB

Lueck, Allen R. *Economic Predictions for the Yukon AfterIndian Land Claims are Settled*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Northern Resources Conference, 1975.

Location: PAM 1975-0018

MacLachlan, Letha. Legal Opinion [re: Yukon North Slope]. [np]: Dene Nation, 1983.

Location: PAM 1983-0155

McCormick, Floyd William. *Inherent Aboriginal Rights in Theory and Practice: the Council for Yukon Indians Umbrella Final Agreement*. Edmonton, Alberta: University of Alberta, 1997.

Location: 232.119 7 McCor

McCullum, Hugh. This Land is Not For Sale: Canada's Original People and Their Land, a Saga of Neglect, Exploitation, and Conflict. Toronto, Ontario: Anglican Book Centre, c1975.

Location: 330.971 McC

Mercer, Kevin. *The Yukon Native Land Claim*. Ottawa, Ontario: Carleton University, Dept. of Public Administration, 1978.

Location: 970.509 719 1 Mer

Millard Consulting. Little Salmon/Carmacks First Nation: Training Plan for Implementation of the First Nation Final and Self-Government Agreements. Whitehorse, Yukon: Millard Consulting, 1996.

Location: 323.119 707 1 Millard

Morisset, Jean. *Yukon's Historical Imprint: Alaska Highway Pipeline Inquiry*. [np: J. Morisset], 1977.

Location: PAM 1977-0164

Neufeld, David. *The Commemoration of Jim Boss: the Ta'an Kwäch'än Council Land Claim Agreement, Sunday, January 13, 2002.* [Whitehorse, Yukon: Parks Canada], 2002.

Location: PAM 2002-0048

Penikett, Tony. Speaking Notes for Premier Tony Penikett, Government of the Yukon, First Ministers' Conference Ottawa, November 9, 1989. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Executive Council Office], 1989.

Location: PAM 1989-0129

Penikett, Tony. "Land Claims and Self Government Agreements in Yukon," *Canadian Parliamentary Review*, vol. 16, no. 3, Autumn 1993, p. 14-16.

Location: PAM 1993-0310

Pierce, Jonathan L. *Indian Land Claims in the Yukon 1968-1984: Aboriginal Rights as Human Rights*. Ottawa, Ontario: Carleton University, 1988.

Location: 970.5 Pie

Purvis, Andrew. "Whose Home and Native Land?" *Time*, v. 153, no. 6, February 15, 1999, p. 16-24.

Location: PAM 1999-0339

Pynn, Larry. "Indian Leader Plays White Man's Games for Keeps." *Vancouver Sun*, Wednesday, October 30, 1991.

Location: PAM 1991-0145

Robinson, Mike. Coping with the Cash: a Financial Review of Four Northern Land Claims Settlements with a View to Maximizing Economic Opportunities from the Next Generation of Claim Settlements in the Northern Territories. Yellowknife, NWT: Northwest Territories, Culture & Communications, 1989.

Location: 330.971 22 Copi

A Shared Journey: New Relationships and the Yukon Land Claims' (1995). Conference Material from the Symposium 'A Shared Journey: New Relationships and the Yukon Land Claims', 1995].

Location: PAM 1995-0340

Smyth, Steven. Constitutional Change in the Circumpolar Periphery: A Comparative Case Study. Fairbanks, Alaska: University of Alaska, Fairbanks, 2005.

Location: 342.719 1 Smyth

Smyth, Steven. "The Constitutional Status of Yukon Territory." *Polar Record*, v. 26 (159), p. 289-292, 1990.

Location: PAM 1990-0238

Staples, Lindsay. *Trapline Holders' Compensation: a Report of Discussions Towards the Implementation of a Yukon Umbrella Final Agreement Provision (16.11.13)*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Renewable Resources, 2001.

Location: 346.71 Stap

Ta'an Kwach'an Council. *Ta'an Kwach'an Council Official Signing Ceremony Media Kit.* Whitehorse, Yukon: Ta'an Kwach'an Council, 2002.

Location: PAM 2002-0031

Ta'an Kwach'an Council. [Ta'an Kwach'an Council Welcomes You to Witness the Official Signing of the: First Nation Final Agreement, First Nation Self-Government Agreement, January 13, 2002]. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Ta'an Kwach'an Council, 2002.

Location: PAM 2002-0008

Training Assessment Committee. *Research Document*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Training Assessment Committee, 1989.

Location: 371.979 7 Train

Training Policy Committee. *Yukon Land Claims Implementation Training Strategy*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Training Policy Committee, 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0590

Vuntut Gwich'in First Nation. *The Vuntut Gwich'in First Nation Land Claim: a Summary*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Land Claims Team], 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0505

Wright, John. *Dispute Resolution in Yukon Indian Land Claims Context*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: J. Wright, 1989.

Location: PAM 1989-0439

Yukon. Bill No. 92: First Nations (Yukon) Self Government Act = Projet de Loi No. 92: Loi sur l'Autonomie Gouvernementale des Premières Nations du Yukon. Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0144

Yukon. Bill No. 73, an Act Approving Yukon Land Claims Final Agreements = Projet de Loi No. 73: Loi Approuvant des Ententes Finales avec les Premières Nations du Yukon. Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0145

Yukon. Chapter 5: First Nations (Yukon) Self-Government Act = Chapitre 5: Loi sur l'Autonomie Gouvernementale des Premières Nations du Yukon. Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, 1993.

Location: PAM 1993-0233

Yukon. Chapter 19: an Act Approving Yukon Land Claims Final Agreements = Chapitre 19: Loi Approuvant les Ententes Finales avec les Premières Nations du Yukon. Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, 1993.

Location: PAM 1993-0245

Yukon. Government of the Yukon Territory Analysis and Position: Yukon Indian Land Claims. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon], 1974.

Location: 970.5 Gov

Yukon. Yukon First Nations Land Claim and Self-Government Agreements Take Effect. *Yukon News Release*, [1995].

Location: PAM 1995-0029

Yukon. Yukon Indian Land Claims: a Fair Deal for Yukoners? [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Government of Yukon, 1983.

Location: 970.5 Yuk

Yukon. Yukon Indian Land Claims Agreements. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, 1980].

Location: 320.971 2 YukTer

Yukon. Yukon Indian Land Claims Negotiations, Government of the Yukon Territory Position Paper: Meaningful Government for all Yukoners. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, 1976].

Location: 320.971 2 Yukon

Yukon. Yukon Territorial Government general Policy Statement, Yukon Indian Land Claims. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Executive Council Office], 1974.

Location: 320.971 2 YTG GPol 1974

Yukon. Dept. of Economic Development and Intergovernmental Relations. *Yukon Indian People and the One-Government System*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Economic Development and Intergovernmental Relations, 1983.

Location: 970.5 EDIR

Yukon. Executive Council Office. *Building Towards the Year 2000: a Yukon Agenda for the 1990's*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Executive Council Office, 1990.

Location: PAM 1990-0492

Yukon. Executive Council Office. *Yukon Claim "Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow" Briefing Material.* [Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Executive Council Office], c1973.

Location: 320.971 2 Yuk Cla

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. 20 Questions & Answers on Yukon Land Claims. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat, [1990].

Location: PAM 1990-0494

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *An Appendix to Yukoners Deserve a Fair Deal: a Land Claims Information Package*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Executive Council Office, 1983.

Location: 970.5 Luk App

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *A Bad Deal*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat, [1983].

Location: PAM 1983-0092

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *Guide to the Draft First Nation Model Self-Government Agreement*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Lands Claims Secretariat, 1992].

Location: PAM 1992-0006

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *Information Package, Summary Sheets: Yukon Indian Land Claim Umbrella Final Agreement.* [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat, 1993.

Location: PAM 1993-0008

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *Yukon First Nation Final and Self-Government Agreement Implementation Reviews*. [Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat, 2007].

Location: 342.719 1 YFN FSGR

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *Yukon Land Claim: An Explanation of the Framework Agreement*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat, 1988.

Location: PAM 1988-0042

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *Yukon Land Claim Framework Agreement: a Summary*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Land Claims Secretariat, 1988.

Location: PAM 1988-0119

Yukon. Land Claims Secretariat. *Yukoners Have Shared the Burdens*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Government of Yukon, [1983].

Location: PAM 1983-0093

Yukon. Legislative Assembly. Special Committee on Land Claims and Self-Government. *Report on Bill #2, an Act Approving Yukon Land Claim Final Agreements, and Bill #3, First Nations (Yukon) Self-Government Act, and Agreements Referenced in Each of Those Bills.* [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Special Committee on Land Claims and Self-Government, 1993.

Location: Ref 343.710 25 Yuko

Yukon. Office of Commissioner. Government of the Yukon Territory Position Paper: Meaningful Government for All Yukoners, a Proposal from the Office of the Commissioner. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Office of Commissioner, 1975.

Location: 320.971 2 Yukon

Yukon. Public Affairs Bureau. *Making It Work: 1991 Yukon Government Employee Land Claims Workshop Report, Draft.* [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Public Affairs Bureau, 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0617

Yukon. Public Affairs Bureau. *Making It Work: 1991 Yukon Government Employee Land Claims Workshop Report.* Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Public Affairs Bureau, 1992.

Location: PAM 1992-0118

Yukon Enrollment Commission. Council for Yukon Indians Comprehensive Land Claims Beneficiary Enrollment list, May 1990. Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Enrollment Commission, 1990.

Location: 929.397 1 Counc 1990

Yukon Enrollment Commission. Council for Yukon Indians Comprehensive Land Claims Beneficiary Enrollment List, August 1991. Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Enrollment Commission, 1991.

Location: 929.397 1 Coun 1991

Yukon Native Brotherhood. *The Indian Act, the Constitution, Indian Government: a Position Paper*. [Whitehorse, Yukon]: Yukon Native Brotherhood, 1978.

Location: 970.5 YNB

Yukon Native Brotherhood. *Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow: a Summary*. Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Native Brotherhood, 1973.

Location: PAM 1973-0075

Yukon Native Brotherhood. Yukon Territory Indian Land Claim of 1973: Position Papers of Yukon Native Brotherhood and Yukon Association of Non-Status Indians. Whitehorse, Yukon: Whitehorse Star, 1973.

Location: PAM 1973-0069C

Yukon Territory Water Board. [Yukon Territory Water Board Information on the Yukon Waters Act & Umbrella Final Agreement]. Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Territory Water Board, 2001.

Location: PAM 2001-0430

Agreements & Annual Reports Inventory

March 2011

Agreements:

Comprehensive Land Claim Agreement-in-Principle...

Date	Notes	Location
May 1989	2 copies	343.710 25 Com 1989
March 31, 1990	2 copies	343.710 25 Com 1990
		March
May 17, 1990	On cover: "Interim text"; 1	343.710 25 Com 1990 May
	copy	
November 23, 1991	1 copy	343.710 25 Com 1991

Umbrella Final Agreement....

Date	Notes	Location
November 25, 1991	Proofing edition, 1 copy	343.710 25 Umb 1991
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Umb 1993

Umbrella Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
May 1993	1 copy	343.710 25 Umb-IP

Understanding the Yukon Umbrella Final Agreement

Date	Notes	
3 rd ed., 1990	Accompanied by sound cassette	343.710 25 Und 1990
	(SR 186); 1 copy	
4 th ed., 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Und
	-	1997

Agreements-in-Principle & Sub-Agreements:

Addendum to an agreement in principle for settlement of Yukon Indian land claim

Date	Notes	Location
November 22, 1983	1 copy	330.971 Ind 1983

Agreements-in-principle, Yukon Indian Land Claim

Date	Note	Location
1980-1984, v. 1-3	1 copy	346.719 204 AIP 1980/1984
v. 1, [June 1980-June	1 copy	346.719 204 AIP 1980/1983
1983]		
v. 3, [Dec. 1982-Nov.	1 copy	346.719 204 AIP 1982/1984
1984]		
v. 3, [June 1983-Nov.	1 copy	346.719 204 AIP 1983/1984
1984]		June/Nov
v. 3, [June 1983-Oct.	1 copy	346.719 204 AIP 1983
1983].		
v. 2	Dates not known	Not available

Draft Agreements-in-Principle between the Government of Canada, Government of Yukon, and the Council for Yukon Indians

Date	Notes	Location
1984	"ca 1984" handwritten on table of	346.719 204 AIP
	contents page; 1 copy	draft 1984

Sub Agreements for CYI Comprehensive Land Claim Agreement-in-principle, [final drafts 1988].

Date	Notes	Location
1988	1 copy	346.719 204 YILC

Yukon Indian Land Claims Agreement-in-Principle: Summary

Date	Notes	Location
November 1983	1 copy	346.719 204 AIP Sum 1983

Yukon Indian Land Claims Consolidated Agreement-in-Principle

Date	Notes	Location
March 17, 1989	On spine: Annotated agreement-in-principle, March 17/89; 1	346.719 204 YILC CAIP 1989
	copy	

Yukon Indian Land Claims Negotiations Proposed Agreements

Date	Notes	Location
June 17, 1988	1 copy	346.719 204 Yuk Land
		1988

Framework Agreements:

Yukon Indian Land Claim Framework Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
November 1988	On title page: "version of framework agreement has not been ratified by any of the negotiating parties"; 1 copy	354.971 91 Yuk 1988
	negotiating parties, i copy	
February 1989	1 copy	354.971 91 Yuk 1989

Framework Agreement for the Yukon Land Claim, November, 1988: General Provisions Sub-Agreements: General Provisions, Eligibility and Enrollment, Implementation, Dispute Resolution, Training for Settlement Implementation.

Date	Notes	Location
November 1988	2 copies	PAM 1988-0188

Framework Agreement for the Yukon Land Claim, November, 1988: Government Sub-Agreements: Yukon Indian Self-Government.

Date	Notes	Location
November 1988	2 copies	PAM 1988-0187

Framework Agreement for the Yukon Land Claim, November 1988: Land Sub-Agreements: Reserves and Lands Set Aside, Tenure and Management of Settlement Lands, Access, Expropriation, Surface Rights Board, Land Quantum, Land Use Planning, Development Assessment, Heritage, Boundaries and Measurements.

Date	Notes	Location
November 1988	2 copies	PAM 1988-0184

Yukon Land Claim, November 1988: Renewable Resources Sub-Agreements: Fish and Wildlife Conservation and Use, Forestry in the Yukon.

Date	Notes	Location
November 1988	2 copies	PAM 1988-0185

Annual Reports:

Annual review, Yukon Land Claims Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
1995/1996	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		1995/1996
1996/1997	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		1996/1997
1997/1998	1 copy; Photocopy	343.710 25 Canada
		1997/1998
1998/1999	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		1998/1999
1999/2000	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		1999/2000

Yukon Comprehensive Land Claim Agreements: annual report...

Date	Notes	Location
2000/2001	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		2000/2001

Yukon Land Claims and Self-Government Agreements: annual report...

Date	Notes	Location
2001/2002	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		2001/2002
2002/2003	1 copy; Photocopy	343.710 25 Canada
		2002/2003

Yukon Land Claims and Self-Government Agreements: tri-annual report

Date	Notes	Location
2004/2007	1 copy	343.710 25 Canada
		2004/2007

Yukon First Nations Agreements Inventory

by

First Nation

Carcross/Tagish First Nation

Final Agreement

Note: App. B CAFN maps located at: Microfiche YLA-CAFN (39 fiche)

Date	Notes	Location
October 22, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 CTFN-F 2005

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
October 22, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 CTFN-FAIP 2005

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
October 22, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 CTFN-SG 2005

Self Government Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
October 22, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 CTFN-SGIP 2005

Champagne and Aishihik First Nations

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
June 19, 1992	1 copy	343.710 25 Cham 1992
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Cham 1993

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
March 27, 1993	On cover: Draft, March	343.710 25 Cham FAIP 1993 March
	27, 1993; on leaf [4],	
	March 22, 1993; 1 copy	
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Champa-IP 1993
-	_	-

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
June 19, 1992	1 copy	343.710 25 Champ 1992
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Champ 1993

Self Government Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Champa-IPS 1993

First Nation of Nacho Nyak Dun

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
June 12, 1992	On cover ", 1992"; 1 copy	343.710 25 Fir 1992
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Fir 1993

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
March 27, 1993	Negotiators' draft, March	343.710 25 First-FAIP
	26, 1993; on cover: Draft,	1993 March
	March 27, 1993; 1 copy	
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 First-IP

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
June 12, 1992	1 copy	343.710 25 First 1993
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 First 1993

Self Government Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
29 May 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 First-IPS 1993

Financial Transfer Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	1 copy	354.8 FNNND FTA 1993

Kluane First Nation

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
October 18, 2003	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Klua-FA 1998

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
October 18, 2003	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Klua-
		FAIP

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
October 18, 2003	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Klua-SGA

Date	Notes	Location
October 18, 2003	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Klua-SGA IP

Kwanlin Dun First Nation

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
February 19, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 KDFN-F

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
February 19, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 KDFN-FIP

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
February 19, 2005	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 KDFN-
		SGA

Date	Notes	Location
February 19, 2005	2 copies	Ref 3543.710 25 KDFN- SGA IP

Little Salmon/Carmacks First Nation

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Little-F 1998

Final Agreement Implementation Plan and Umbrella Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
April 10, 1997	Stamped on cover "April 10,	343.710 25 Little-FAIP 1997
	1997"; title differs slightly	
	from July 1997; 1 copy	
July 21, 1997	1 copy	Ref 343.710 25 Little-FAIP
		1998

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Little-S 1998

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Little-SIP 1998

Selkirk First Nation

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Selk-F
		1998

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997		Ref 343.710 25 Selk-FIP
		1998

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Selk-S 1998

Date	Notes	Location
July 21, 1997	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Selk-SIP 1998

Ta'an Kwach'an Council

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
January 13, 2002	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Ta'an-F

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
January 13, 2002	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Ta'an-FIP

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
January 13, 2002	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Ta'an-
		SGA

Date	Notes	Location
January 13, 2002	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Ta'an- SGAIP

Teslin Tlingit Council

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
March 27, 1993	Negotiators' draft; 1 copy	343.710 25 Teslin 1993
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Teslin
		1993

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Teslin-IP 1993

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Teslin-S 1993

Self Government Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Teslin-IPS 1993

Financial Transfer Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	1 copy	354.8 TTC SFTA 1993

Tr'ondek Hewch'in First Nation

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
March 10, 1998	Draft ed., includes App. A,	343.710 25 Tron-F 1998
	Settlement & agreements as an	
	loose insert (not bound in)	
July 16, 1998	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Tron-F 1998

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
July 16, 1998	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Tron-FIP 1998

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
July 16, 1998	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Tron-S
		1998

Date	Notes	Location
July 16, 1998	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Tron-SIP 1998

Vuntut Gwitchin First Nations

Final Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
May 31, 1992	Date missing from front cover;	343.710 25 Vuntut 1992
	reads ", 1992"; 1 copy	
May 30, 1992	Errata slip included; 1 copy	343.710 25 Vuntut 1992
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Vuntut 1993

Final Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Vuntut-IP
		1993

Self-Government Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
May 31, 1992	1 copy	343.710 25 Vuntut 1992
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Vuntut 1993

Self Government Agreement Implementation Plan

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	2 copies	Ref 343.710 25 Vuntut-IPS
		1993

Financial Transfer Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
May 29, 1993	1 copy	354.8 VGFN FTA 1993

Transboundary Agreements

and

Annual Reports

Gwich'in Tribal Council

Comprehensive land claim agreement between Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada and the Gwich'in as represented by the Gwich'in Tribal Council.

Date	Notes	Location
July 13, 1991	p. 1 indicates:this 13 th	342.710 872 Comp 1991
	day of July 1991"; 1 copy	
May 29, 1993	2 vol. set; 2 copies	Ref 342.710 872 Comp

Appendix C: Yukon transboundary agreement between Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada and the Gwich'in Tribal Council.

Date	Notes	Location
April 22, 1992	2 copies	Ref 342.710 872 Comp
		1992 vol. 1

Implementation plan for the Gwich'in Comprehensive Land Claim Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
1992	1 copy	351.719 308 997 2 INAC
		1992

Supplement to Comprehensive land claim agreement between Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada and the Gwich'in as represented by the Gwich'in Tribal Council.

Date	Notes	Location
1991	Dated: September 11, 1991,	PAM 1991-0559
	revised September 13,	
	1991; 1 copy	

Annual report of the Implementation Committee on the Implementation of the Gwich'in Comprehensive Land Claim Agreement = Rapport Annuel du Comite de Mise en Oeuvre de l'Entente sur la Revendication Territoriale Globale des Gwich'in.

Date	Notes	Location
1992/1994	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		1992/1994
1994/1995	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		1994/1995

1995/1996	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		1995/1996
1996/1997	Not published	
1997/1998	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		1997/1998
1998/1999	Not published	
1999/2000	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		1999/2000
2000/2001	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		2000/2001
2001/2002	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		2001/2002
2002/2003	Not available	
2003/2004	1 copy	342.710 972 Annual
		2003/2004

Inuvialuit

The Western Arctic Claim: the Inuvialuit Final Agreement

Location: 346.719 204 Wes

Western Arctic (Inuvialuit) Claim Implementation: Annual Review = Mise en Oeuvre de la Convention Définitive des Inuvialuit de l'Arctique d l'Ouest: Examen Annuel.

Date	Notes	Location
1987/1988	1 copy	346.719 204 West
		1987/1988
1988/1989	1 copy	346.719 204 West
		1988/1989
1989/1990	1 copy	346.719 204 West
		1989/1990
1990/1991	Not available	
1991/1992	Not available	
1992/1993	1 copy	346.719 204 West
		1992/1993
1993/1994	1 copy	346.719 204 West
		1993/1994

Implementation of the Inuvialuit Final Agreement, Annual Review = Mise en Oeuvre de la Convention Définitive des Inuvialuit, Examen Annuel

Date	Notes	Location
1994/1995	Not available	
1995/1996	Not available	
1996/1997	Not available	
1997/1998	1 copy	346.719 204 West
		1997/1998

Annual Report, Inuvialuit Final Agreement Implementation Coordinating Committee = Rapport Annuel, Comité de Coordination de la Mise en Oeuvre de la Convention Définitive des Inuvialuit

Date	Notes	Location
1998/1999	Not available	
1999/2000	1 copy	342.710 972 Inuv
		1999/2000
2000/2001	1 copy	342.710 972 Inuv
		2000/2001
2001/2002	1 copy	342.710 972 Inuv
		2001/2002
2002/2003	1 copy	342.710 972 Inuv
		2001/2002
2003/2004	1 copy	342.710 972 Inuv
		2003/2004

Sahtu Tribal Council

Sahtu Dene and Metis Comprehensive Land Claim Agreement

Date	Notes	Location
1992	2 vol. set; 2 copies	Ref 342.710 873 Compre

Annual Report of the Implementation Committee ..., Sahtu Dene and Metis Comprehensive Land Claim Agreement = Rapport Annuel du Comité de Mise en Oeuvre ..., la Revendication Territoriale Globale des Dénés et Métis du Sahtu.

Date	Notes	Location
1994/1995	1 copy	346.710 432 089 971 Saht 1994/1995
1995/1996	Not available	
1996/1997	Not available	
1997/1998	1 copy	346.710 432 089 971 Saht 1997/1998
1998/1999	1 copy	346.710 432 089 971 Saht 1998/1999
1999/2000	1 copy	346.710 432 089 971 Saht 1999/2000
2000/2001	1 copy	346.710 432 089 971 Saht 2000/2001
2001/2002	1 copy	346.710 432 089 971 Saht 2001/2002

